



SAMUEL GONZALEZ

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Location: Caracas, VE

Contact: samueldgt@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

I'm searching for a new work experience to increment my knowledge and skills, a job full of opportunities as well as challenges, the opportunity to establish new work relationships, helping with my abilities to give productive solutions to clients and companies.

SKILLS

Back-End

PHP	10 / 10
Laravel	9 / 10
WordPress	9 / 10
C#	7 / 10
ASP.NET MVC	7 / 10
Ruby on Rails	6 / 10
Java	8 / 10
Python	5 / 10
C++	5 / 10

Front-End

HTML	10 / 10
CSS	10 / 10
Bootstrap	10 / 10
JavaScript	9 / 10
JQuery	9 / 10
Sass	7 / 10

RESUME

I am a software developer with 5 years of experience in back-end and front-end programming, my specialty is PHP and everything related to it (Laravel, WordPress, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JavaScript, JQuery and MySQL), but it doesn't mean that I'm limited, I have experience with other technologies as well and I can deal with new challenges, I consider myself self-taught, creative and intelligent, I enjoy learning and I want to improve my skills with new project development experiences.

EXPERIENCE

THE QUANTUM ARMY C.A. • (NOV 2012 – NOV 2016)

Web Developer & Webmaster: Responsible for programming the full life cycle of new website projects as well as their maintenance, using technologies like WordPress, PHP, jQuery, MySQL, Html5, CSS3, Bootstrap (back-end & front-end skills were needed).

WEBTUS C.A. • (JAN 2013 – JAN 2014)

Freelancer: Designing and developing websites using WordPress CMS.

LEADBOX INC. • (JAN 2013 – JUL 2013)

Web Developer: Responsible for participating in web system developments using the ASP.NET MVC Framework with C# and SQL Server databases as well as responsive designs with CSS and bootstrap.

SOLUCIONES MEDIANET C.A. • (JAN 2012 – JUL 2012)

Web Developer: Responsible for website developments using PHP with MySQL in some projects and ASP.NET MVC with SQL Server in others, improving security and restoring hacked websites.

TECHNOLOGY CONSULTING SOLUTIONS C.A. • (JUL 2011 – DEC 2011)

Trainee Web Developer: Being part of JAVA developments using MVC Frameworks like Struts 1 and 2 with ORACLE databases.



SAMUELDT@GMAIL.COM



WWW.SAMUELDT.COM.VE



[SAMUELDT](#)

SKILLS

Databases

MySQL	10 / 10
SQL Server	8 / 10
PostgreSQL	6 / 10
Oracle	5 / 10

Idioms

Spanish	10 / 10
English	7 / 10

ADDITIONAL

- ✓ Available to change location
- ✓ Available to work on-site
- ✓ Available to work from home

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY "DR. FEDERICO RIVERO PALACIO"
• (2007 - 2011) • INFORMATIC TECHNICIAN DEGREE

Awards: I had the honor to be the winner of the Informatic Olympics of Venezuela (OVI) on 2011 and the second place on 2009, both times in representation of my institute in the programming category. The OVI is a national inter-institute competition about informatics, it has categories like databases, networking, programming, technical support, and many others.

FEATURED PROJECTS

- ❖ www.c8pro.com.ve
- ❖ www.planetaquantum.com
- ❖ www.breinguash.com
- ❖ www.viamm.com
- ❖ www.sinflash.com



SAMUELDGT@GMAIL.COM



WWW.SAMUELGONZALEZ.COM.VE



SAMUELDGT